



Devine Independent School District Board of Trustees Agenda Document

Meeting Date: August 17, 2026

Agenda Item: Approve Playground Bids

Background Information:

The Ciavarra elementary playground has not been updated in many years. Mr. Raygosa and the purchasing department have researched replacing and/or adding additional structures. With over 100 students at a time and the cost of demolition, we decided that adding an additional structure made the most financial sense.

Administrative Consideration:

Board Policy CH (Local) – Purchasing Authority – Purchases that costs or aggregates to a cost of \$ 50,000 or more shall require competitive procurement and Board approval before a transaction may take place.

Budgetary Consideration:

We have \$2.5M from fund balance in our 2026-2027 budget to complete our 2023 bond projects. At this time, we are projecting a surplus in these funds after the bond projects are completed and would like to designate \$100,000 for this playground addition.

Supporting Documents:

Quotes and proposals from Cunningham Recreation, Pro Playgrounds, and BYO Playground.

Recommendation:

Approve the bid for the Ciavarra elementary playground bid from Cunningham Recreation for \$87,105.57.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Approved by:

Shannon Ramirez
Director of Finance

Todd Grandjean
Superintendent of Schools